NSP LETTER

OIL COHSERVATICH COMMISSION
BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Date Jure 22, 1956

OIL CONSERVATICN COMISSION Re:
BOX 871 Proposed NSP_ 220
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Proposed 8L

Gentlemen:
I have exapined the application dated 6/ 2/ 56
for tre _Contirental 2:1 o, Tesd A-3 i3 3-20-25
Operator Lease and VWell Mo, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:
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rueen Gr3 Pay, The Moss well on the unit has Tueen & Grayburg as open hole.

211 of the wells in the West half are top allowable, low ratio Queen oil wells.

——— v _pra

The W/2 SE/4 is probably oil bearing in the Cueen. This well will probably

start making ofl.~-R.F.M.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATICK COIAI33I04

Engineer



